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Internal Memo I
23" February 2000 '
From : Director (Technical) _
To : Managing Director I' '
Subject : Funding of Vajra Project ‘

1) The Project cost is likely to be Rs. 12 crores and with 70:30 debt eqmty ratio the i
* loan required would be around Rs. 4.8 crores. o ! '_

2) While negotiating with fmanmal msntut:ons for the loan the following needs our
attention. .

a) Company to get the project 'rc;gistered as infrastructure project under. sccﬁbn g
ﬁnanclal msntutlon on t.ba ml:erest it earns for the term loan extcndcd to the

project and in turn help us get 2 proper rate of interest from the Baqk for the” 1] - ™=
* term loan.

b) Vajra project is cligible for interest subsidy from Ministry of Now: |
Conventional Energy Sourc;sisince 3 MW comes under small hydro project |
category. We need to make the applica,ﬁon only afier conuncncqmént of;
loan dispersal and subsidy will be based on the prevailing policy at that;
tune.

tons of carbon credit and at the rate of $1-$2 per ton the amount v;;ould'-b_é:%‘-
in the range of $15,000 to $20,000 per vear. However, nobody is: sure -Qf:
the exact procedure and the likely cost to be incurred before getting this:

benefit. However, we need to keep a track of progress internationally, in
this matter.
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3) From the European equipment suppliers, supplier credit on soft terms is normally
available while selecting the equipment from vendor. We will have to discuss the
possibility of their giving us this facility to us.

4) Wind energy is getting substantial bepefit by way of sales tax. Since, small hydro

is also rengwable energy sourcs, we should try to impress upon the concerned this

facility to our project. Immediately, action will be initiated to get 10(23)G

registration and necessary paper work will be done at appropriate time to get the.. : '

MNES subsidy-

This is for your information.

With regards,

SRR, - B T

M.N. Ramachandra



